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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent; Friday, 18 October 2019 10:36 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuta); assignments

Ce: Ong Zi Hui

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Attachments: SKAB344U - PRS.PDF

Importance; High

PRS TO BE ARRANGE @ Z-ONE / ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKA8344U & SIM7107T (MSIG)

ON 17/10/2019 AT 1050HRS

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK,
Refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle.
We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you & Best regards,
Crystal Lee
Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal lee®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ 9

AMember of BTN INSURANCE GROUE

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Thursday, 17 October, 2019 6:33 PM

To: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>: Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW: (DS) PRS TO BE ARRANGE @ Z-ONE / ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKA8344U & SIM7107T (MSIG) ON
17/10/2019 AT 1050HRS

Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com



Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Req No:198607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 068807 Singapore 408933

Aftn:  Christina Wong Date: 31 Oct 2019

Preliminary Advice

Insured Vehicle No  : SJMT7107T

TP Vehicle No : SKAB344U Accident Date P 17012019
Make : HONDA STREAM Assignment Date 1 18/10/2018
Date of Inspection  : 28M10/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :3.00
Inspection At : Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD (HQ)

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6,, BLK D #01-87, AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages ofs rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident,

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 153 4,418.36

Revised Amount 5% 1,400.00 (Lump sum)
Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 0.00

Total 5% 0.00

Lump Sum Repair 8%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value :5%
COE / PARF Rebate :S%
Salvage Value .55
Margin for Repair :5%

Remarks

( ) The vehicle is economicalinot economical for repair,

( X} The above survey was conducted on a 'without prejudice’ basis.




MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg o @ G

AMember of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Thursday, 17 October, 2019 6:33 PM

To: 'Yvonne Yong' <service@z-one.com.sg>

Cc: Winnie Chua <pingping chua@se.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: (DS) PRS TO BE ARRANGE @ Z-ONE / ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKAB344U & SIM7107T (MS5IG) ON
17/10/2019 AT 1050HRS

Hi,
Thank you for your selection.

We will proceed to assign LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd via Merimen at our end and update you upon confirmation.

Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion. Any arrangement or appointment of surveyor must come
from MSIG.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated timeline
under the protocol.

Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene phua@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ O

AMember of QIRETALANE INSURANCE GROUP

From: Yvonne Yong [mailto:service@z-one.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 17 October, 2019 5:59 PM

To: Helene Phua <helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Ce: Winnie Chua <pingping chua@se.msig-asia.com>

Subject: Re: (DS) PRS TO BE ARRANGE @ Z-ONE / ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKAB344U & SIM7107T (MSIG) ON
17/ 10/2019 AT 1050HRS

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Hi Helen Phua,



Kindly appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Thank you!

Best Regards,

Yvonne Yong

Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-85/87 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel: 66342112 /62502115 Fax: 6634 2122

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 5:38 PM
To: service@z-one.com,sg

Cc: Winnie Chua

Subject: RE: (DS) PRS TO BE ARRANGE @ Z-ONE / ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKA8344U & SIM7107T (MSIG) ON
17/10/2019 AT 1050HRS

Hi,
We refer to your email dated 17/10/2019.

Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appeint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3) A-Pac Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

4) S5TA Inspection Pte Ltd

5) Appraisal VP Pte Ltd

B AutoProbe Consultants

7l MSIG In-House Surveyors (Appaintment is full from 16 Oct to 18 Oct)

*This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with express
payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house surveyor*

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the SJE (Single
Joint Expert).

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SIE, depending on their availability:

1) Kalvin Ang &) Chow Bao Xiong
2) Kenneth Kong 7) Siew Meng Hui
3) Marcus Chua 8) Daniel Chan

4) Ng You Han 9) Victor Png

5) Gary So0o0n 10) Samuel Phun

In your response, please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE, regardless of whether you
agree or disagree to our above nominated SJE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SJE in case of
any of our nominated SJE is not available,

NB:
(a) *Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute®
(b) If both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SIE, we may still proceed to appoint a
motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under
the NIMA protocol,



We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair inspection.

Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com

Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene phua®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg o @ O

AMember of BERTEENN INSURANCE GROUP

From: Yvonne Yong <service@z-one.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 4:14 PM

To: Claims <claims@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Sya 71 <enquiry@z-one.com.sg>

Subject: (DS) PRS TO BE ARRANGE @ Z-ONE / ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKA8344U & SIM7107T ON 17/10/2019 AT
1050HRS

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment (s).

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Attached PRS for your kind attention.

Please send us your list of 10 surveyor for us to choose.
Do contact Yvonne Yong @ 97552115 for any necessary.
Thank you!

Best Regards,

Yvonne Yong

Z-One Automaotive Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-87/85 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel: 66342112 Fax: 6634 2122

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that 15 privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a walver of the nriv lege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If vau are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do nat copy, distribute or dieciose its contents
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TESME 15 57063 / SME Maror Ple Lt - Kaki Byl

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 1702018 174
SUBMITTED BY! Crae Pei Ying

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Qool/ooe

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report comectly the desails of the secident io speed up the clsims process
2 This Form must be completed by the Policyhiolder andior the Aulhorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be ax tnnful and acourale
e N

repudizte palicy Habiity,

as possible, Any wiltul mistepresenation o witholding of metenal facts may aliow ngurance campanios iz

4. The sue and acceptance of fis Form by ngurance companies is nol an admission of palicy lizbility on the parl of the irsurance comasries
& taize rp be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the ingurers of the GlA Records Mara gement Cenlre established by the General Ingwrarce Associah
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for 8 fee. be mede evelshis upan applicsfion by interessed parties

on of Singapore (G14) for

7. By the lodgement of this repon Ie the insrees ¥ou herehy consent io the archiving of ths report st the centre and 16 capics of (he repon being made availabip

aloresald.

Date Of Repor

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Stale of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insu'redr'F_'i_'.dil:shddH
Name Of Registered Ownier
Co Reg Nao

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

1TH0R201817:52
1711072018 10:50
ALONG RIVERVALE LINK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHAB344U

EXQUIZITEXQZ SERVICES
53335945K

NOEMAIL

OFFICE-97465846

HONDA
STREAM

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accidemnt

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle?

It No, Please state action 1o be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Dste Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expenence
Gender

labile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMall Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
FRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANGE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5106084468

VICTOR GOH TEOW SENG
S76238T1E

11/D8/1676

INDOOR

01/07/1988

21 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87465846

NOEMAIL



18510 2019 FRI 11

:54 FAX

Address

Fostcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivers Cwn
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

¥Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| heve been approached by unknown person(s)
soficiting/offering aceident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

VWas the accident reporied to the police?

i Yes,Flease state which Police Statlon
Was notice of inlended Prosecution given?
If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON 17/10/2018 AT 1050HRS, VEHICLE A WAS TRAVELLING ALONG R

AND WAS KEEPING LEFT ON THE ROAD.
COLLIDED ONTO MY VEHICLE.

Attachmentis]
Are accident photos available for attachment?

VWas there any video captured by Car Camera?

VWas there any audio recorded?

Vehide Registration Number
Vehidle Make/Model'Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passpon Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Neo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

VEHICLE B WHO WAS AT MY RIGHT, 51

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

ELK 3358 ANCHORVALE CRESCEN
542335

NG

OTHER - DIRECTOR

COLLISION - CHANGEICROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO

NO

NO

IWERVALE LINK.

SJIATIOTT

VEHICLE B
PRIVATE CAR
SIM GEUK MENG
501088438
97600843

e

LIS

Qooz/o004

T #08-90

| WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT
NLY SWERVE TO THE LEFT AND
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SK PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please repor goerectly the detells of the arcident 1o speed up the tlsims process.
L. Thig Form must be completed b Poficyholder and/p

tharbueg
3. nformatien provided must be s truthhsl and accurate af possible. &ny witful misrepresestasion or witk halding of material
facts may aliow Insurance companies te repudiste policy ability,

4. The ssue and scceptance of this Form by Insurance eompanies is not an admbsian of policy liabilty on the pert of the Insurance
Comanies,

Al

| 5 Anyh reporting may b

o th

6. The repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Maregement Centre established by the Genera! Insurance

Azsociation of Singepore (GIA] for archiving and that coples of this report will for & fee be made avallable upon applicetion by
Interested parties,

7. By the ledgrwnt of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent o the archiving of this report 8t the centre and 1o engies of
the repart being made available aforeszid.

B Consent under the Personal Dets Protection At (PDPA)
! understand, acknowledpe, sgree and consent that:

(2] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singzpore | “GIA") may/are permited 1o collect, use,
Cisciose ansfer process my perscral dats/personal infacmation et out in this {form| and sny other persona’ information
previced by me or passessed by my insurer {ealiectively the *Personal Information™ and disciose sne transfer such
Fersonal Information to el insurer)s| who have insured vehicle(s] involved in this accident {sb Esurerfs) wha have insured
wehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o s the "Insurers™), the Insurers’ lrwepnrs/tew firms, the

“onetary Artherity of Singapore and any relevint government agency/authority [such 35 the police], Tor the purposels)
ol

i} processing. handfing and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims snd Wy mEcEsLary
Investigetions relsting to the cluimsg;

(i} investigeting the acoident and/or my clalrns;
(1il} earrying out and/or dealing with my mstrugtions or respending to any enguiries by me;

(i administering my claims [imcluding the malling of correspondence, Satemens, involoes, "eports or notices to me,
which coudd involve disclosure of certain personz! date shout me 1= bring ebout delvery of the same =5 well 23 on the
externa! cover of envelopes,/mail packapes): and/or

I'-] t:hl‘rmlflng with sppliceb'e lgw i administering B t{ESﬂI‘I:.‘ andlir #ing/or dealing with m claimrs .:‘l':'!P'::Nl"\' ihe
& E ¥

k) all Irsureris] whe heve insured vehiclefz) irvolved in this aocident and the Ingurers’ iEwyersflew firrrs, may/sre permitted
to collect, use, duciowe andfor process my Peresal Informason for one or mare of the ebove Purposes; and

(=} my Persanal Informatian may/can be disciosed by ey of the Insurers andfor G1& te their third pary service providers or
agentsfinciuding thels lawyersfiaw firms), which may be shted eutsdp of Singapore, for ane or more of the gbove Pumoses,

[} my Personal Infarmation will slo be collected snd used 2o compile clairs histary for the purpos of fravd Setection,
Investigalion and management in present and i future clakms.

le)  the informanion so cofiected under [d) above may be shared / disciosed:

(i} %o all insurers and/or any ather third partles that assist in svaluating, Investigating. controfling or managing fraud,
reguiators, law enforcement and government agencies as rezsonably required for the purposes stazed, or

[ii} tor complying with reguirements usnder any regulations, laws or court orders.

o
ot
Pelicyhalder'y Signature Driver's Sigrature Reparing Crntre Persanne’s Signatare
Dt & Tirne: [H diriver & not the poloyhokder] Name:
Ciate & Time NEIC/EIN Na

=

Page 3ol 1€
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DECLARATION
PEULETE 2re True |n every risspert -FH:I

Cb<ty/

Palicyhoider's Signature % __ 2 Driver s Sipnatue =

Renorting Centre Peronnefs Signature
Digte & Timg {*f driver s not the policyhoider! Mgme
Tate B Time: NRICFIN Na.:
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Used Stream Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Advanced light technology
Engineered to improve
your performance
Poct an Adverticamant Flexible Loan Scheme Available, 2016 Jetta 58,988 i L]
Post an Advertisement — Autelinn ]
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just =
ohiay :
$58 until it's SOLD! dick here to view -
our PRISTINE USED CARS g
at GREAT PRICES ]
-
Browse by Categary el ~Back (1234) Sort by Diate Posted v| 20 results/page | v
79 vehicles Stream M ibmit o
Maodel Prace Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection
H 16, 800 7,840 fyr 09-Jul-200% 1,799 cc MY Availahle
:|'l FANF 0]
Graded B ty ST
2.88%F.A By GV Inhguse Financing. Mo Admin Fees! STA Graded B &l Wear & Tear Donel 2 Years Warrenty Engine And Gearbox, New PR AD
Fedit Pre Lt
n MNey 236,800 57,350 fyr 1 7-Juk-2009 1,749 o MPY Avallable
I i
Graded B by STH
2.88% P.A By GV In-Hpuse Financing. No Admin Fees! STA Graded B! Al Wear And Tear Done! 7 Years Warranty Engine And Gearbox e 3
edit Pie
1 i JE $44,999 $5, 190 fyr 26-Jun-2008 1,764 or MPY Available
Mo Gimmicks! Frice Negotiable, Low Mileage Done, 100% Besutiful Conditon, Low Depreciation, Low Interest Rate, Most ‘\Worthy Buy, C
1 E till 44 500 55,060 fyr 15-Aung- 2008 1,799 cc 171,000 km Py Bvailabie
Waorth Buy. Mo Repairs To Be Done Up. Wear And Tear Replaced AT s
COE Let us help you renew iti
 GET YOUR
| COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COF and get a loan for it. Get the cheagest 10an in town and an
"RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enguire today,
LOAN
1 CODE 238,800 7,900 fyr 25-5ap- 2003 1,798 o 145 00 km My Awvailable
024}
Cheap Price For & MPY! Car Well Mamtained, Exceflent Condition! High Loan Approval! Bank And In House Loan Avadable! N Girremicks!
1eFit uto oa P i
am 1.8A X {COE till £43, 800 £B,930 fyr 23-Sep-2008 1,799 cc MPY Availabie
Compars ST TETR

https.//www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=10&MOD=Stream&RPG=20& VEH=0& AV =2

29-Oct-19



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of |

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

OK

Business
945K

SKA8344U

No

29 Oct 2019
HONDA

STREAM 1.8 RSZ A
Black

2008
R18A1766853
RN61059962
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$20,145.00

25 Mar 2008

25 Mar 2008

3

$20,145.00

Forfeited

$0.00

24 Mar 2028

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$44,998.00

$37,788.00

$37,788.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Oct 2019

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/eng uireRebate By Public Before Dereglnput?FUNCTION _ID=F030... 29-Oct-19



stimate Report

lof2

hittp:iizl .Oca{in.uﬂm-"acc:dems-'ciair: clectimate report/C101935

Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk D #01-85/87, Autobay@Kaki Bukit Singapored17833

Tel: £2502115/66342112 Fax: 66342127

Exguizitexqz Services

Blk3358 Anchorvale Crescent #09-00 Anchorvale a{/g,/ Code :

Cove Singapore 542335 Date In -
Mum.

Contact: 97465848 e ] ;— f O Vehicle Nu
Model

Chassis/Eng# :

Email: n-l-.._-e;_:_-:“ e COM.SE | Snguiry@7-0Ne.coMm. 52

ESTIMATE

¢ 0101935

283/10/2018

SKABI44L)

HONDA STREAM 1.8 RSZ A
RME1058982/R18A1TGEES3

- zﬁ/@ 200 éfﬁé p—

Parts an L our As

89780 +1 ae?au/\(
3830 N o 39.30 ){
81640 AL 916.40 <

Description of part Qty Unit Price Amount
Rear Door RH 1
Rear Fender Inner Shield RH 1
Rear Fender RH 1
Side Skirt RH |

Subtotal before discount

Percentage discount  20%

Sub-total 1
Rear Fender Inner Shigld Clips BRH (Set){SN) 1
Rear Sport Rim RH (SN) 1
Rear Tyra BH (SN} 1

48570 €« j 49570 _—~

2,348.20

480,84

1,879.36
aopn A1 30.00 -)(

45000 €47 450.00 HAOD
26000 G 280.00 X

Sublotal before discount TE0.00
FPercentage discount 0% .00
Sub-total 2 T60.00
Parts-total 2,639.36
LABOUR
Description Prica

To conduct computerise wheel alignment and adjustments

To re-spray painting on the change bodyparts, repair portion, and where
consistent to the accident.

Te provide labour, workmanship to change the above demaged bodyparts, repair, e — 4, [2 5 O

re-construct and re-align body structure, body alignments and damaged
consistent to the accident.

To apply anti-rust chemical (Tuff-Kote) on repaired and replaced canel,

Labour Total

Parts & Labour Total
It 910
st

i

§345D

100.00 | Y.!'.)(

1,780.00

4,419.3

= _29/10:2019, 1:04 pm



1162018

Merimen e-Claims

-+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKIN

Matifisd Est Submittad Adj Assigned |Adi Rpt Ad) Submitted | Ins Auth'od | Sratuis

r— - —t

h— - b . =1 s :r_ - S —
| wain |17 Oct 2018 9 0ct2019 56140000  S$1,400.00 Dty o Sty
| | Edit Adj Rpt || Edit Estimates | ‘ View Rpt | Cancel Case I ;

Main

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

[Created by insurer]

Main
|| Claimant:

Vehicle Reqg,

{Insured:

'CHUA SIM LENG ® CHARLES CHUA, 1D: 510635274 )
EXQUIZITEXQZ SERVICES, Co, Reg. No.: 53335945k

'SKA8344U ‘Date of Loss: | 17/10/2019 10:00 - 59

No = ) [138 Months and 22 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man¥r)] |
| crsi : Policy/Cover | 291140870MX (Comprehensive)
j|FRimTvpe: | TR /608761 NoteNo.: | Coverage: 08/01/2019 - 13/01/2020
| vehicle Reg, |
| Policy Mo,
. o {Claimant): :
{Insured): h__ : : |
_| Excess: | S5400.00 |

Repairer:

| Z-one Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ) 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6,, Blk D #01-87, Autobay @ Kaki Bukit, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

I | Handling
| Insurer:

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6527 7888 ... [Handled by Christina Wong - 6643 1311] |

Adjuster:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 17/11/2019]

| Adj Asg.

| en WP, Manual assigned to LKK via email on 18/10/19, NR case, Manual assigned to LKK on 18/10/19. Yvonne 6634 2112

—— a —

| |ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

View All | Compose Case Mail | |

[There are ne mail for this case,

Due Date
No results.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View AN | | Search Tasks | _create New Task | complete |

Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Complated On Created On Dona?

hﬂpsﬂslngapare.meﬁman.cnmfulaimaﬂndax.cfm?mm.FMTRa|:l,|uster&fumar.'.tInFdsp_l:lmhaaderﬂnasaid=ﬁ?533?&axlid=32-ﬂ¢43&GFID$199... 112



11/6/2018 Merimen a-Claims

hitps:/isingapore. mermen.com/claimsfindex.cfm ?fusebu::x=I'u'lTRadju5|er&l‘usaactlun-‘-dsp_clmheader&caseid-—-&?ﬂﬂ3?&:&!ﬂd=320443&ﬂFID=E1 o, 22




11/6/2019 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKAB344U (608761)
[SIM7107T]
TP
EXQUIZITEXQZ SERVICES
Oct 17 2019 10:00AM
[CHUA SIM LENG @ CHARLES CHUA]
Z-one Automotive Pte Ltd

Upioad Documents | _Upload Photos | Compose New Letter ] View | View in Browser v
'Assessment Reports - -  |1perpage v | @ |
No_[Finalized on [LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) T [Thumbnail Print

131/10/19 18:12 | Adjuster Immediate Advice S | @ | toadnm |
Photos/Images ' - E 3perpage v | @ |
(No_|Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants pte Ltd (HQ) ) ' ) [ Thumbnail | Print|
I |29/10/1917:13 | Odometer Reading ' : R | @ | W | @ |
2 |19;1w19 17:13 | Chassis Number © | Ladws | w |
3 |z-;,fm,f19 17:13 General View © | e | @ |
4 29110019 17: 14 General View - ' © | Losawc | w |
5 129/10/1917:14 | General View - | @ | waars | @ |
6 |20/1010 17:14 };meral View o o ) ' ©® | Larc | @
7 |29/10/19 17:14 Gmm.l View ' Q| waawc | @
B |29/10/19 17:14 | Genaral View _ © | Loadwc | @ |
9 29/10/1917:14 | General View - - o @ | waaws | @ |
10 529;10;19 17:14 Genaral View _ _0 Load IPG | ) |
_11 "29,#10;19 1';:14 General View N - . ©  Load JPG | [l ‘
12 (29/10/1917:14 | General View € | Ladwe | @

13 |29/10/1917:14 | General View _ ) h © | Loadec _'_
14 129/10/1917:14  General View @ | s | @ |
15 29/10/1917:14  General View . . € | Loedirc | & |
16 | 29/10/19 17:14 General View O  ladirs | ¥
17 |29/10/19 17:14 | General View © | Loaawc | v
18 [29/10/1917:14  General View _ © | Ladws | @
19 29/10/1917:14 | General View i _ _ © | e | ¥
20 (29/10/1917:14 | General View © v | 2
2_1 2§IIUIIH 17:14 Emtralvic;v i 6_ _Ln.ad B c] . E.’_
22 (29/10/1917:14 | General View _ © | Lare | @
E _29,*111.-'19 17:14 -Generul.ﬂlw _ | a Load IPG [ <;ﬂ_
|24 29/10/19 17:14 | General View O  ladirc @ |
25 [29/10/1917:14 | General View o O e @
26 |29/10/19 17:14 General View R i ) Load PG | @
127 29/10/1917:14  General View ) . | @ | Load we | @ |
28 |29/10/1917:14 General View &  wedirs | & |
29 (29/10/1917:14 | General View R © | adic | @
30 |29/10/1917:14 | General View _ © | Lads | @
31 29/10/19 17:14 | General View | @ | aowe | @ |
132 29;10,-'19 17:14. General View B B O | weore f-_fl_‘
33 29/10/19 17:14 General View . [ i ] Load 1PG 1+ '
34 ; 29/10/19 17:14 Ganer;.l \"_IEW d Load IPG [ E_ﬂ'_
35 129/10/1917:14 | Genaral View N | @ | Load rG | & |
36 29/10/1917:14 | General View _ ©  ecws | @ |
37 [30/10/1919:13 | After Repair Photo _ B B O [ toasrs |

hitps.fsingapore.merimen. comdclaimsfindex. m‘m?fusaburMTRdm&Msaamn'ﬁﬁp _docviewsdomainid=140bjid=878337 &extid=320443&corole...  1/2



11/68/2019 Merimen e-Claims
Assessment Reports o S . \lperpage v @
Mo | Finalized On |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ) I | Thumbnail | Print |
38 130/10/19 19:13 | After Repair Photo © | watic | @ |
39 | 30/10/19 19;13 After Repair Photo O | Lsadiec | @
. A —
40 [30/10/19 19:13 | After Repair Photo © | Load IPG ] @ |
Documentation - lperpage v | @&
ﬁc]'__fggl_lzeéi}_n_ ) !MSIG_Ir-.s'urur!ce {Si;gTPnre] Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - o ' !T-fll.l_l_'_l‘!bLail 'J"-‘r__igt_!
1 [18/10/19 05:17  TPD SKAB344U - PRI — = == =l © | Lo PeE
2 18/10/19 09:17 TPD SKAB344U - PRI (EMAIL) € | LoagroF |
3 |18/10/1909:17 | OI SIM7107T - POLICY SCHEDULE = € | Load FOF i
4 |18/10/1909:35  FACE SHEET - SIM71077 i : €% | Load POF | ;
5 18/10/1%10:50  email to Ikk- sje list = ©® | adeor | |
[Mo | Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd, (Internal Surveyor) = ) ;rhumhnalrLPrintq
(1 [18/10/1911:35  |survey Request - Manual Assigned ©® | wooror |

Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset I Save I Print “

| There are no document checklists mnﬁg-ured,
Bt 2

|
Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: Handling Insurer
Note: Remnarks sre private unless you show it to other parties,

hnpcs;f.l'singapora.merimnn.cmxrclaims.findex.nfm?fuuebuxEMTHdm&fusmﬁunmp_ﬂu

cviewddomainid=1&0bjid=878337 Aextid=3204438car0le

22
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Req.No-199607188R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com:assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/MSG19018410/UYD3S2
Date: 08/11/2019
REFEREMNCE
Handling Insurer;  MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Ltd. Paolicy Mo: 29114087QMX
ﬁf‘_’“““t Vehicle o\ 78344 Insured Vehicle No:  SJM7107T
Date of Loss: 171042019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 608761
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKAB344U
Make & Model: HONDA STREAM, 1.8 L RSZ (A) Engine No: R1BA17EEE53
Reg. Date: 25/03/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: RMNE1059962
Colour; Black Odometer; 277290 km
Engine Capacity: 1799 cc
Market Value/New Car Frice: MSA

Sum Insured (5%):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Good  Sleering (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Maodification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
MNDITI YR
Front Tyre Size: 225/45 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/45 R17
Front Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop & mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop & mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre reads depth
CDS_f'_DF CL:.ﬁIIT.!lS _ N B o _'_Rapai_r:g_r's _- de_u;tq_r_'s fofuranl_:a- ﬂff“fu
Parts 2.639.36 796.56 1,842.80 69.82
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,780.00 1,040.00 740.00 41.57
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 4,419.36 1,836.56 2,582.80 58.44
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 1,400.00
(S%) 4,419.36 1.400.00 3.019.36 68.32
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 309,36 98.00 211.36 68.32
Nett Amount (S§) 4,728.72 1,498.00 3,230.72 68.32

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment;

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair:

1810/2019

29M0/2018 Inspected At:

3.0 days

Z-one Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ)
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6,, Blk D #01-87, Autobay @

Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Adjuster:

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection sfated herein, Such in

MARCUS CHUA

Manager:

ability but any other kability under any other circumstances (s heraby expressly exciuded.

htips:h’slngapnrs.merlmen.mm.fclaimsfindax,cfm?h:saboFMTHadjuste rafuseaction=

YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

gen_pnntrpticaseid=B78337 &extid=3204434CFID=619926..

spaction has been camed owl to the best of our knowledge and

13



11/6/2018 Adjuster Repont

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 08 Nov 2019)

Parts: M1-MPY HONDA STREAM 1.8 L RSZ (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKAB344U)

|Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk =,

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR DOOR RH Repair 897 .BOFL *-FL
2 1 “REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD RH Mot Mecessary 39.30 FL *-FL
3 1 ‘REAR FENDER RH Repair 916.40FL *-FL
4 1 *SIDE SKIRT RH Cut 495.70FL  *49570FL
5 1 *SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS RH Mot Necessary 30.00Fs *-F3
6 1 *REAR SPORT RIM RH Cut 450.00FS  *400.00FS
T 1

“‘REAR TYRE RH Serviceable 280.00Fs *Fs
F=Franchise par, S=Spcheft, L=ListiitermDisc, == .

Sub Total (S§)  3,109.20 895.70
- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 469.84 99.14
Total Parts (S$)  2.639.36 796.56
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https:/isingapore. merimen. com/claims/index cimHusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrpt&caseid=878337 Aextid=3204434CFID=614826... 2/3




11162019 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are ne new miscellanecus items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO CONDUCT COMPUTERISE WHEEL ALIGNMENT AND MNew 80.00 60.00
ADJUSTMENTS,
2 TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE BODYPARTS, REPAIR New 800.00 680.00
PORTION, AND WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT,
3 TO PROVIDE LABOUR. WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE ABOVE Mew B00.00 300.00
DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN
BODY STRUCTURE, BODY ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED
CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.
4 TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL (TUFF-KOTE) ON REPAIRED AND Mew 100,00 0.00
REPLACED PANEL,
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 1,780.00 1,040.00

Report

was unsubmitted during this print-out,

https://singapore. merimen,. comiclaims/index.ofm Husebox=

< END OF ESTIMATES >

MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=878337 Reaxtid =3204434CFID=619926... 3/3



